From: Oberding. Tomas. EMNRD

To: David Adkins

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Groves, Amber; Sheldon Hitchcock

Subject: RE: Alpha Crude Connector: Lynch Station Closure Report (1RP-4313
Date: Friday, March 3, 2017 10:54:43 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Aloha David,

Many thanks,

| will review these. Please check with me Monday.

Mahalo

-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>

Subject: FW: Alpha Crude Connector: Lynch Station Closure Report (1RP-4313

Hello Doc,

Here you go. Looks like this closure was send in to OCD and SLO in October of last year. Let us know
if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Sheldon Hitchcock

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:54 PM

To: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Subject: FW: Alpha Crude Connector: Lynch Station Closure Report (1RP-4313

Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021

Cell: 575.689.5198

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

TQ.ON

From: Sheldon Hitchcock

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 3:30 PM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; George Grau
<ggrau@frontierenergyllc.com>; zholub@frontierenergyllc.com; David Adkins

<dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Alpha Crude Connector: Lynch Station Closure Report (1RP-4313

Amber, Kristen,

Please see the attached closure for the ACC Lynch Station release (I separated the lab reports due to
file size restrictions). As always, let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021

Cell: 575.689.5198

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
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